CONTACT INFO

neharjashari@gmail.com

in

https://www.linkedin.com/in/nehar -jashari-04684014a/

SKILLS SUMMARY

••••• PHP & Laravel

•••• React.js

•••• Next.js

• • • • • Databases

•••• Python & Django

••••• Node.js

•••• WordPress Theme Development

•••• Docker

•••• CI/CD

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Laravel & PHP > 6 years
React > 3 years
WordPress > 4 years
Others > 1 year

OTHER SKILLS

Agile Development, Scrum, Jira

AWS Services

Documentation

ALUMNI

SAP Alumni Award

NTNU Alumni

Internship Programme of German Business for the Countries of the Western Balkans

NEHAR JASHARI

FULL STACK ENGINEER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Experienced Full Stack Engineer with a demonstrated history in leading successful software development projects. Skilled in PHP, Laravel, React.js, strategic planning, and team management. Committed to aligning business objectives with technological solutions to drive growth.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Full Stack Engineer

Ritech | Jan 2024 - present

Tech Stack: Laravel, PHP, MySQL

Tech Lead

Digital Republic L.L.C | Sep 2022 - Jan 2024

- Led a team of 6-8 developers to consistently deliver quality products on-time and within budget.
- Defined project specifications and set technical direction.
- Developed a framework for technical standards and best practices.
- Oversaw software quality and system modifications.

Tech Stack: Laravel, PHP, React & Next.js

Team Lead

Starlabs L.L.C | Jan 2022 - Aug 2022

- Led a team of 5 full-stack developers, instituting contemporary coding standards and ensuring timely delivery.
- Contributed to various projects, notably creating a migration tool from scratch, pivotal in transitioning numerous legacy products to a modern tech-stack.

Tech Stack: Laravel, PHP, React, MySQL

Full Stack Engineer

Starlabs L.L.C | Sep 2019 - Jan 2022

- Back End Development: Utilized PHP, Laravel, and MySQL.
- Front End Development with React.js.
- CMS Development: Crafted WordPress themes using PHP.

Tech Stack: Laravel, PHP, React, MySQL, WordPress

EDUCATION



NTNU i Gjovik (Norwegian University of Science and Technology)

Erasmus+ Programme | Aug 2018 - Dec 2018



University of Prishtina

BA Computer Engineering | Oct 2016 - Oct

Founder

MetryV | May 2021 - Aug 2022

• Founder and Creator of MetryV. MetryV offers an online tool for Web Performance, Core Web Vitals, and other UX-related data monitoring.

Tech Stack: Laravel, PHP, React, Node.js, MongoDB

Full Stack Engineeer & Instructor | Part-time

Digital School | Sep 2019 - Aug 2020

- Worked part-time as a programming instructor at Digital School in Prishtina.
- Played a key role in shaping the school's curricula.
- Assisted in the development of the learning management system using PHP & Laravel.

Tech Stack: PHP, Laravel, MySQL

Software Engineer

SAP SE | Mar 2019 - Aug 2019

- Software Engineer at a globally recognized top-tier software company.
- Engineered two tools integral to the CI/CD pipeline, leveraging Python, Groovy, Docker, and Jenkins.

Tech Stack: Python, Groovy, Docker & Jenkins

Software Engineer

Prosperoware L.L.C. | Sep 2018 - Feb 2019

- Leveraged AWS, utilizing its key services.
- Python Development
- Implemented CI/CD integrations with Jenkins.
- Incorporated Docker throughout the software development

Tech Stack: Python, Docker, AWS, Jenkins

Full Stack Engineer

ICK Kosovo | Sep 2017 - Aug 2018

• Full-stack development using PHP & different frontend libraries.

Tech Stack: PHP, MySQL, jQuery, Bootstrap